

Amanda Bateman
Environmental and Community Manager
Tahmoor Coal Pty Ltd

31/07/2026

Subject: Tahmoor South Project (SSD-8445) - Erosion and Sediment Control Plan

Dear Ms. Bateman,

I refer to your request for review and approval of the revised Erosion and Sediment Control Plan following the approval of Modification 3 (26 May 2025) and following the submission of an annual review (30 September 2025) for the Tahmoor South Project (SSD-8445).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it generally meets the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent. Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (Rev 6.0, dated 3 October 2025) under Schedule 2, Condition B34(iii).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail. Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Scotney Moore, on 02 9274 6342.

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary